

From: "Stevens, Joe" <joe.stevens@sensis.com>
To: "Carl Huie" <CHUIE@fcc.gov>
Date: 11/20/01 10:25AM
Subject: RE: dup location

Carl,

Thanks for the info.

First, you did point out an error I made in the amended version. Please note the following revisions:

Table 3

Was: Location: Eugene Island 296, Lat: 28.20.613N, Lat: 91.32.294W, Config: RX DME Ant: 1

Is: South Marsh Island 130B, Lat: 28.17.901W, Lat: 92.00.723W, Config: RX, DME Ant: 1

Table 4

Was: Location: Eugene Island 296, Lat: 28.20.613N, Lat: 91.32.294W, Ground Height (m): 0, Antenna Height Above MSL (m)45.72, Distance to A/C Landing Area (km)0.039624

Is: Location: South Marsh Island 130B, Lat: 28.17.901W, Lat: 92.00.723W, Ground Height (m): 0, Antenna Height Above MSL (m)58.52, Distance to A/C Landing Area (km)0.03050

Here are the site locations associated with the state of Louisiana:

1. Perry
2. Vermilion Bay
3. Pecan Island
4. New Iberia

All others are considered Gulf of Mexico.

Best Regards,

Joe

-----Original Message-----

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2001 9:45 AM
To: internet:joes@sensis.com
Subject: dup location

In your amendment, page 3, for 1090 MHz: Is location 6 (Eugene Island 158) a duplicate of location 1, page 2? Also, can these locations be associated with a state, eg, Louisiana, or can they all be associated with "Gulf of Mexico?"